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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

BID NO. 20-031 

FOR 
 

RECOATING THE EXTERIOR OF THE BIO TOWER PUMP STATION PIPING 
 

INFORMATIONAL ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATED ISSUED:  October 27, 2020 
 
 

1. Has the total square footage been calculated?  If so, what is the calculation? 

The total square footage has not been calculated but plans were included in the RFP.  

 

2. What is the City Engineers projected cost of the project? 

The City Engineers do not have a projected cost as they will not be involved in the project.  

 

3. Can you please tell me if there is a cost estimate/budget for the above project? 

Yes, the department has budgeted for the project to be conducted this fiscal year.  

 

4. What is the bid bond requirement? 

A bid bond is not required as per Addendum No. 1 

 

5. Is there a set date in which work will begin? 

The work is anticipated to begin December 2020. 
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